
From:
To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
Cc: NI Enquiries; Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
Subject: Re: customer query
Date: 11 June 2025 11:44:06
Attachments:

Dear Rebecca, 
I confirm that my email is regarding the Morecambe and Morgan wind farm project. 
Thank you 
Gillian Batty

From: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
<MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 11:14:01 AM
To: ' >
Cc: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
<MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: customer query
 
Dear Ms Batty
 
Thank you for your email which has been forwarded to the Morgan and Morecambe Offshore
Wind Farm Transmission Assets project.
 
The Morgan and Morecambe Offshore Wind Farm Transmission Assets project is for
‘Transmission assets associated with the Morgan Offshore Wind Project and the Morecambe
Offshore Windfarm including: offshore export cables, onshore landfall infrastructure, onshore
export cables, onshore substations, onshore grid connection cables and circuit breaker
compounds, and other related onshore infrastructure’ which is described on the project
webpage.
 
Please can you confirm if your below email is in relation to the Morgan and Morecambe
Offshore Wind Farm Transmission Assets project or another project.
 
Kind regards
 
Rebecca

 
Rebecca Luxton
Case Officer | National Infrastructure
Planning Inspectorate
T 0303 444 5109
www.gov.uk/pins
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This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
 
 
 
From: 
Date: Wed, Jun 4, 2025 at 6:32 pm
I wanted to ask if the other possibilities for a wind farm have been costed?? The current plan
seems to be the largest and would probably incur the most financial profit for Morecambe and
Morgan. The other options mentioned on the open hearing in May are more beneficial for local
people, businesses and the environment. Please ensure the alternative proposals have been
costed interms of all the benefits. Thank you Gillian Batty
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.
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